STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
16 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0016

Janet T. Mills Bruce A. Van Note
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER

February 24, 2025

Subject: Puddle Dock Bridge Replacement
State WIN: 025453.00

Location: Fort Fairfield

Amendment No. 1

Dear Sir/Ms.:

The following questions have been received:

Question: Please supply available CADD files.

Response: CADD files have been posted to the MaineDOT website.

Question: What are the requirements for the (2) Conventional Light Standard Poles and Luminaries?

Response: Conventional Light Standards shall be 30’ tall, round tapered aluminum poles with a minimum wall
thickness of 0.188”. Conventional Light Standards shall meet the requirements of Standard Specifications
Sections 634 and 720. LED Luminaires shall be Autobahn ATBO P204 R3 4K fixtures, or approved equivalent.

Question: Section 105 Environmental Requirements states 6/1-9/30 water window dates, but the ACOE permit
states 7/15-9/30 water window dates. What are the correct water window dates?

Response: 6/1/- 9/30 — this is specified in Section 105 and in the ACOE permit see page 238 of the contract bid
book).

Question: What type of reinforcing in the NEXT Beam do we use for the rebar that protrudes up into the CIP
Deck? (black, low chromium, etc...)

Response: All reinforcement in the NEXT Beams shall be plain steel (black).
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Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on February 26, 2025.

Sincerely,

A

George M. A. Macdougall P.E.
Contracts & Specifications Engineer

THE MAINE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION IS AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION - EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PHONE: (207) 624-3000 TTY USERS CALL MAINE RELAY 711 FAX: (207) 624-3001



